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Barry C. Quinlan  

From: "Ben Wrigley" <BWrigley@ktl.com>
To: "'Certification Manager'" <certification@curtis-straus.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 6:42 AM
Subject: RE: Confidentiality

Jon
 
Just to confirm that Red-M wish to proceed with the FCC Part 15 application for the 3000AS and understand 
that in filing this application the RFI test report ref: RFI/EMCB1/RP41715C, will not be covered by the 
confidentiality agreement.
 
Thanks again for your help with this project.

Regards 

Ben Wrigley 
Senior Approvals Specialist 

KTL 
Saxon Way 
Priory Park West 
Hull  HU13 9PB 
UK 

Phone:  +44 (0)1482 801801 
Fax:    +44 (0)1482 801806 
GSM:    +44 (0)7802 280914 
Email:  mailto:bwrigley@ktl.com 
Web:    http://www.ktl.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Certification Manager [mailto:certification@curtis-straus.com]
Sent: 22 March 2001 00:11
To: Ben Wrigley
Subject: Confidentiality

Dear Ben,
 
As I prepared the materials for uploading I have encountered an issue I need your confirmation on 
before I proceed.
 
Red M has requested confidentiality for their test report and made a rather strong case in the letter that 
they would be damaged severely if it was disclosed.  The FCC will not allow any test report to be 
identified as confidential.  If we file it will be available on the FCC web site for the world to download.
 
I have granted this application and I am required to upload the test report and all other exhibits within 5 
days.  If I do not hear from you within 2 days that the uploading of the test report is allowed by Red M, 
then I will withdraw the grant.
 
Normally I would have waited and asked, but I know Red M is under a lot of pressure to get this grant 
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and I anticipate that they will be willing to disclose the test report in order to gain access to the US 
market.
 
Jon.
 
Best regards
 
Barry C. Quinlan
Certification & Telecom Manager
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Curtis-Straus LLC      Voice: 978.486.8880 x270
527 Great Road        Fax:    978.486.8828
Littleton, MA 01460   http://www.curtis-straus.com
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 
 


